



Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

December 10, 2004

Mr. Robert Paschke
3M Environmental Health and Safety Operations
P.O. Box 33331
St. Paul, MN 55133-3331

RE: Oakdale Pump-out System Discharge Fluorochemical Sampling, Letter Dated
December 1, 2004, Oakdale Disposal Site (the Site)

Dear Mr. Paschke:

The staff at the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has completed their review of the results associated with the initial sampling event noted above. Due to the fluorochemical analytical results generated from the containment discharge system an enhanced sampling plan shall be developed for the Site with the following objectives:

1. To evaluate the nature and extent of PFOS/PFOA in the ground water plume associated with the Oakdale Disposal Site;
2. Evaluate, identify, and manage any potential human or environmental exposure pathways which may exist to the contaminant at the Site and at appropriate off-site locations;
3. Ensure that the regional municipal supply system at Oakdale has not been impacted by PFOS and/or PFOA contamination generated from the Site.

Please note that the sampling plan should contain components with objectives clearly defined, tasks identified to meet the objectives, and a schedule to implement the plan and report findings to the MPCA.

Please respond within ten days of receipt of this letter with your schedule to prepare the sampling plan noted above. Please contact me at (651) 296-7706 with any questions or concerns you may have to facilitate this task.

Sincerely,

Mark G. Rys, PG
Hydrogeologist
Superfund and Emergency Response Section
Remediation Division

MGR:csa

cc: James Kelly, Minnesota Department of Health

520 Lafayette Rd. N., Saint Paul, MN 55155-4194; (651) 296-6300 (Voice); (651) 282-5332 (TTY); www.pca.state.mn.us

St. Paul • Brainerd • Detroit Lakes • Duluth • Mankato • Marshall • Rochester • Willmar

Equal Opportunity Employer • Printed on recycled paper containing at least 20 percent fibers from paper recycled by consumers.

**Exhibit
1986**

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

3MA00344317

1986.0001